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Lee Roberson 
1321 College Lane 
Hobbs, NM 88242 

June 25,2009 

Mr. Brian W. Mahoney 
Managing Director 
Devonian Partners, LLC 
4711 West Golf Road, Suite 915 
Skokie, IL 60076 

Re: Surface and Salt Water Disposal Lease Dated August 1, 2005. 

Dear Mr. Mahoney: 

Genesis Farms, LLC has succeeded Lee Roberson in their interest related to the Barnhill #1, Post #1, Post 
#2 and Post #3 wells, surface and salt water disposal lease dated August 1, 2005. This letter is to serve 
as notification pursuant to paragraph #18 ofthe agreement. The contact information for the successor 
Genesis Farms, LLC is as follows: 

Genesis Farm, LLC 
400S N. Grimes #185 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Members: 
Todd Roberson - phone number 575-631-3129 
Guy Williams - phone number 575-392-8849 

If you have any questions you may contact me on my phone at 575-631-8270, e-mail at 
tlcroberson@windstream.net or the address above. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Lee Roberson 
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